

Jessica Nelson

Graphic Designer

Contact

Address

Billings, MT, 59102

Phone

1 406 876 5513

Email

jburke.jean@gmail.com

Discord

jaysketch9#5568

Skills

Teambuilding

★★★★★

2D Painting

★★★★★

Interior Design

★★★★★

Positive Attitude

★★★★★

Digital Communication

★★★★★

Software

Unity Game Engine

★★

Photoshop

★★★★★

HTML and CSS

★★★

Collaborative Graphic Designer with several years of experience working in a creative team to create great content in the film, game, and visual storytelling industries. Strong communicator to translate design requirements into actionable plans, as well as motivating and unifying team members to a common goal, even across the web.

Work History

2019-Current **Frame Design and Gallery Specialist**

The Frame Hut and Gallery, Billings, MT

- Designed custom frames for unique art based on a client's home and individual tastes.
- Took feedback during the design process, listening to customer's needs and making sure they were completely satisfied with their product.
- Estimated cost, time, and materials for each project, adjusting as needed to fit customer's timeframe and budget.

2020-2021 **Digital Art Team Lead Assistant**

Banner Media Studios, Provo, UT

- Sketched preliminary designs and thumbnails and painted environment and character concept art.
- Communicated between Art Lead and team members to clarify goals, methods, and tasks.
- Built a strong foundation of trust and positive energy with team members, working together to create great art.

Education

2019-2022 **Bachelor of Arts: Painting and Graphic Design**

Montana State University Billings—Billings MT

Interests

Self-taught basic coding skills including some C#.

References

Helen Tolliver

Owner/Manager of the Frame Hut and Gallery

framehut@framehut.com

1 406 245 9728

Business Hours: 9-5:30 MST

Drew Buckmiller

Founder of Banner Media Studios

abuckmiller1992@gmail.com

(801) 558 2175

Business Hours: 9-5:30 MST